

# ***FOXPRO INC.***

**14 Fox Hollow Drive Lewistown, PA 17044  
(717)248-2507 FAX(717)247-3594 [www.gofoxpro.com](http://www.gofoxpro.com)**

April 22, 2010

MET Laboratories, Inc.  
914 West Patapsco Avenue  
Baltimore, MD 21230

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR FOXPRO SCP2  
FCC ID: C6M619

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under sections 0.457 and 0.459 of CFR 47. We have requested that the schematics, block diagrams, and operational descriptions required to be submitted with this application be permanently withheld from public view.

These items would be privileged as a matter of law if retained by the person submitting them, and are materials which would not customarily be released to the public by that person.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please give me a call at 717-248-2507.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "John C. Dillon". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

John Dillon, President